

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

KWAZULU-NATAL LOCAL DIVISION, DURBAN

COMMENCING AT DURBAN ON THURSDAY, 07th MAY 2020

TO BE HEARD BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MR JUSTICE KRUGER

EMAIL ADDRESS: <u>PHardman@judiciary.org.za</u> (Penny) Landline: 031 362 5825 Cell: 083 546 6026

1.	4731/17	FIRSTRAND BANK vs M KHANYILE	OPPOSED MOTION

/rr

- Legal Practitioners /Litigants are to take note of the allocated time for the hearing of their matters.
- Non-appearances at the allocated time will result in matters been struck off the Roll, Matters will have to be set down again in the usual manner.
- Stood down matters will be allocated a time slot after 12h00 by the Judge hearing the matter. Legal Practitioners must leave the court 'precint' and return at allocated times after 12h00.
- Observing of social distancing: It is recommended that Legal Practitioners /Litigants arrive and be in attendance in the designated area outside the court building not later than 15 minutes before the allocated time on the roll. Legal Practitioners /Litigants will be allowed into the court building 5 matters at a time.
- When Legal Practitioners /Litigants in a matter are finished, he/she will exit the courtroom and immediately exit the building.
- Urgent matters will be dealt with after the roll or by another Court.



IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

KWAZULU-NATAL LOCAL DIVISION, DURBAN

COMMENCING AT DURBAN ON THURSDAY, 07th MAY 2020

TO BE HEARD BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE D PILLAY

EMAIL ADDRESS: <u>JNaidoo-Chetty@judiciary.org.za</u> (Jerelene) Landline: 031 362 5813 Cell: 072 768 6110

1.	2782/218	E ERASMUS vs M C MATHABELA	OPPOSED MOTION	

/rr

- Legal Practitioners /Litigants are to take note of the allocated time for the hearing of their matters.
- Non-appearances at the allocated time will result in matters been struck off the Roll, Matters will have to be set down again in the usual manner.
- Stood down matters will be allocated a time slot after 12h00 by the Judge hearing the matter. Legal Practitioners must leave the court 'precint' and return at allocated times after 12h00.
- Observing of social distancing: It is recommended that Legal Practitioners /Litigants arrive and be in attendance in the designated area outside the court building not later than 15 minutes before the allocated time on the roll. Legal Practitioners /Litigants will be allowed into the court building 5 matters at a time.
- When Legal Practitioners /Litigants in a matter are finished, he/she will exit the courtroom and immediately exit the building.
- Urgent matters will be dealt with after the roll or by another Court.



IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

KWAZULU-NATAL LOCAL DIVISION, DURBAN

COMMENCING AT DURBAN ON THURSDAY, 07th MAY 2020

TO BE HEARD BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE RADEBE

EMAIL ADDRESS: <u>NNene@judiciary.org.za</u> (Nomthi) Landline: 031 362 5820 Cell: 083 418 9864 / 084 707 2909

1.	2782/218	E ERASMUS vs M C MATHABELA	OPPOSED MOTION	

/rr

- Legal Practitioners /Litigants are to take note of the allocated time for the hearing of their matters.
- Non-appearances at the allocated time will result in matters been struck off the Roll, Matters will have to be set down again in the usual manner.
- Stood down matters will be allocated a time slot after 12h00 by the Judge hearing the matter. Legal Practitioners must leave the court 'precint' and return at allocated times after 12h00.
- Observing of social distancing: It is recommended that Legal Practitioners /Litigants arrive and be in attendance in the designated area outside the court building not later than 15 minutes before the allocated time on the roll. Legal Practitioners /Litigants will be allowed into the court building 5 matters at a time.
- When Legal Practitioners /Litigants in a matter are finished, he/she will exit the courtroom and immediately exit the building.
- Urgent matters will be dealt with after the roll or by another Court.